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z&Tgnifbo Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: TR-37 Notice of Completeness

1 message
Ungers, Alex <aungers@fmi.com> Mon, Apr 22, 2024 at 11:50 AM

To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>, "Detmer, Eric" <edetmer@fmi.com>
Cc: Dustin Czapla <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>, Todd Jesse - DNR <todd.jesse@state.co.us>

Amy, Dustin, Todd,

Climax requests a 90 day extension upon receiving initial comments/questions from DRMS by April 28, 2024.

Thank you,

Alex Ungers
Chief Environmental Scientist
Climax Mine

(720) 285-0985

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:07 PM

To: Detmer, Eric <edetmer@fmi.com>; Ungers, Alex <aungers@fmi.com>

Cc: Dustin Czapla <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>; Todd Jesse - DNR <todd.jesse@state.co.us>
Subject: TR-37 Notice of Completeness

All,

Attached is the notice of completeness for TR-37. Please note that by default the decision date is 30 days from filing. The
Division will need an extension to allow for additional time to review and create our own estimate. Please request an
extension prior to April 28, 2024.

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office
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